
Page 1 of 1 

From: Goorland, Scott [Scott.Goorland@fpl.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: Dkt 060038-E103.30.10.Cert.of Compliance.pdf 

Tuesday, March 30,2010 2:15 PM 

Electronic Filing I Docket 060038-El I FPL's Annual Certificate of Compliance and External Auditors Report 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Scott A. Goorland, Esq. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

scott.goorland@fp.com 
561 -304-5639 

b. Docket No. 060038-El 

In Re: Petition for issuance of a storm recovery financing order, by Florida Power & Light Company. 

c. The document is being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company 

d. There are a total of 8 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Annual Certificate of Compliance and External 
Auditors Report 

Scott A. Goorland, Esq. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach. FL 33408 
561-304-5639 
scott.goorland@fp.com 

3/30/2010 



ANNUAL CERTIFICATE: OF COMPLIANCE 

The undersigned hereby catifis that he isfie hily elected and acting Manager of 
FLQNDA’POWER &‘LIGHT COMPANY, as servicer (the “Seuvicer”) und& the Storm- 
Recovery Property SerCirig Ageefnent, dated as of Mby 22307 (the ‘‘Sewicing 
Agrement”), between the S.WiCei.Ond FPL RBCOVBRY PUNDTNCI LLC (the 
“Iswer’3, snd.fiuther ceizifies on behalf of the S.ervic.er that: 

LAreview ofthe.activities of.the Servicer d o f  its performance under the 
Servicing Ag.reemaiit diiring the twelve inonths ended. December 31,20O9 has been made 
under the sui.ervi&on of tke uiidersigned pursiiant to Section 3.04 of the Servicing 
Ageeemppc and 

2. To the undersigned’s knowledge, based on such review, the Servicer has fulfilled 
at1 of its material. obli@tions hi all material iespects iincler the Sefvlcing Agreement 
throughout the twelve months: ended Decemh 3 1,2069. 

Bxecuted as of this day ofbhcrc\-\ .. 

Name: Paul I. Cutler 
Title: Treasurer and Manager 



Dlloltte Toutha LLP 
Certlfled Public Acccumann 
Sult.4W 
200 Soulh Bircsyne Boulsvard 
Miami. FL33131-2310 
USA 
Tal: +1305 372 3100 
Fa% t1305 3723160 
w.deioltte.com 

REPORT OF IiWnPENDENT REGIS- PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

Florida Power & Light Company 
Juno Beach, Florida 

We have examined management’s assation, included in the accompanying Management‘s Report on 
Aesessment of Compliance with SEC Regulation AB Servicing Criteria, that FloridaPoww & Light 
Company (the “Company”) complied with the servicing criteria set forth in Item 1122(d) of the Securities 
and Bxohange Commission’s Reguiation AB pursuant to Section 3.04 of the Storm-Recovery Property 
Servicing Agreement dated May 22,2007, applicable for PPL Rewery Fanding LLC’s Senior Secured 
Bonds, Series A (the “Piatform”) as of and for the year ended Deeember 31,2009, excluding critaria 
1 122(d)(W), (lXfiOs (Niv), (2)(% (2)(vi), (Wiii), (3)(iv), (4)(W, (4)(v), (4)(tu), (4)(xi), (4)(xii), 
(4)(xiii) and (4)(xv), which management has determined are not applicable to the aotivities performed by 
the Company with re-spect to the Platform. Management is responsible for the Company’s compliance 
with the micing criteria. Our rapponsibility is to express an opinion on management’s asseaion about 
the Company’s compliance with the servicing oriteria based on our examination. 

Our examination was conducted in accordance with attestation standards established hy the American 
Institute of Certified public Accountants, as adopted by the l’nblio Company Accounthg Oversight Board 
(United States), and, accordingly, inoluded examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Company’s 
aompliance with the applicable smvioing criteria, inchding tests on a sample basis of the servicing 
activities mlated to the Platform, determining whether the Company perfomed those selected activities in 
wmpliance with the servicing criteria during the specified period, and performing such other procedures 
as we considered necessary in the cjmumstanccs. Our procedures were limited to seieded servioing 
aotivities perfomed by the Company during the period covered by this repat and, accordingly, such 
sample8 may not have included servicing activities dated to each assebbacked transaction inoluded in 
the Platform. Further, an examination is not designed to detect noncompliance arising from errom that 
may have occurred prior to the M o d  speoified above that may have affected tho balances or amounts 
calculated or repoaed by the Company during the period covered by this report. We believe that our 
examination provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our examination does not provide a legal 
determination on the Company’s compliance with the s e d c h g  criteria. 

In our opinion, management’s assertion that the Company complied with the aforementioned applicable 
servicing criterla as of and for the year emledDecember 31,2009 for FPL Recoveryhnding LLC’s 
Sunior Secured Bonds, Series A is fairly f!Med, in ail material respeots. 

Miami, Florida 
Mareh 26,2010 

Member of 
Ddoine TouchpTohmatru 



FORM OF ASSESSMlBNT OF SERVICING CRITERIA 

I, Kimberly Ousdahl, the Vice President, Controller and Chief Accounting 
Officer of the Servicer, am responsible for assessing the Servicer’s compliance with the 
serviohg criteria set forth in Item 1122(d) of Regulation AB (the “Seiyicina Criteriq”). 

With respeot to each of the Servicing Criteria, I have made &e following 
assessment of the Servicing Criteria in accordance with Item 1122(d) of Regulation AB. 
with such discussion regarding the performance of such Servicing Criteria during the year 
ended December 3 1,2009 (such fiscal year, the “&sessment Period”): 

1. 

2. 

A fidelity bond and errors and omissions polioy is in 
effeot on the p t y  patUcipating in the servioing function 
throughout the reporting period in the amount of 
coverage requind by and otherwise in accordance with 
thetermsofthetransaotianagreemnts. 

Cash Collection and Adminfstration 

Payments on storm-mvery propaty are deposited into 
the appmpriate custodial bank 8ooount6 aud related bank 
clearing acconnts no more than two businsss days 
following receipt, or such other number of daya 
speoifiedinthetransnction agreem ants. 

Disbursements made viawka transfer on behalfof an 

Reference 

1122(d)(l)(i) 

1 122(d)(l)(ii) 

Not applicable; m1es of the 
Florida commission govern 
performance requirements 
of persons handljng 
oustomer collections. 

Applicable; assessment 
below. 

Applicable; assessment 

1 122(d)(l)(iii) 

. .,. 

Any requinments in the tmnsaction agreements to 
maintain a baok-up serviwr for the storm-recovery 

Not applicablq documents 
do not provide for a back-up 



Reference 

I 122(d)(Z)(iv) 

I 122(d)(2)(v) 

Servicinn Criteria 

Criteria 
obligor or to an inwstoc ace made only by authwized _ _  
personnel. 

Advances of funds or guarantees regarding collectiod, 
cash flow or distributions, and any interest or other fees 
charged for such advances, are made, reviewed and 
approved as specified in the transaction agreements. 

The related accounts for the transaction, such as cash 
reserve accounts or accounts established as a form of 
ovembteralization, are separately maintained (e.g., 
with respect to commingling of cash) RS set forth in the 
transaction agreements. 

Each custodial account is maintained at a federally 
insured depository institntion as set forth in the 
transaction ngceements. For purposes of this criterion, 
“federally insurui depositw institution” with respeot to 
a foreign finanoial institution means a foreim 5ancial 
institution that meats the requirements ofRule 13b- 
I(bX1) of the Securities Exchange Act. 

Unissued check8 are safeguarded so as to prevent 
unauthorized access. 

Recoaciliations am pmpnred on a monthly basis for all 
asset-Wed securities relafed bank accounts, including 
custodial acoonnts and related baolc clearing nccounts. ’ 
Theee raconoMtiom are (A) mathematioally aooura$ 
(B) prepared within 30 calendar days after the bank 
statement cutoff date, or such ofhernumber of days 
specified in the transaction agreements; (C) reviewed 

Appticnble 
SenfcinE Criteria 

below. 

Not applicable; per the 
Indenture Agreement, the 
Issuer shall not make any 
loan or advanoe or credit to, 
or guarantee. Per the 
Sowicing Agreemen\ the 
Servicer is not authorized to 
make any advancss. 

- 
Applicable, but no current 
assessment is requked: no 
I ~ S B N ~  accounts are held by 
the Servlcer. Reserve and 
other transaction accounts 
are maintained and applied 
by the Trustee in accordance 
with the Indenhue. 

Applicable, but no current 
assessment required; 911 
‘%nstodial accounts” were 
maintained by the Trustee 
and invested in accordance 
with indenture qnkements. 

Not applicable; all transfern 
made by wire transfer. 

Applicablq reconciliations 
of estimatad rcdnittances cf 
storm-recovery Oharge 
redttanoes with actual 
storm-recovery bond 
oolleotio~~s are made on an 
a w a l  basis as required by 



. . . . . .  

Reference 

I 122(d)(3)(ii) 

ServidnE Criteria 

Criteria 
and approved by someone othw than the person who 
prepared the reoonoiliation; 4 (D) om& 
expknations for reconciling item, These reconoiIiug 
items are resolved w i t h  90 calendar days of their 
original identification, OF such other number of days 
specified in the transaction agreements. 

Investor Remittances and Reporting 

Reports to investors, including those to be filed with the 
Commission, are maintained in awordance with the 
transdon agreements and applicable Commission 
requirements. Specifically, such reports (A) are 
prepared in accordance witb timefiames and othex t e rn  
set forth in the transaotion agreements; (J3) provide 
information calculated in accordance with the terms 
specified in the transaction &rementq (C) are filed 
With the Cbmmission as required by its rnles and 
regulations; and (D) agree with investors’ or the 
tnrstee’s records aa to the to?al unpaid prinoipal balance 
and number of pool assets serviced by the Servicer. 

Amounts due to investors are aliooated andmdtted in 
accordance with timefiames, distribution priorily and 
other tern set forth in the transnction agreemen$. 

Disbmsements made tu an investor are posted within 
trro businem days to the Servicer’s inwtor records, or 
such other number of days specified inthe transaction 
aureemsnts. 

Amounts remitted to investors per the investor reports 
agree with cancelled checks, or other form of papent, 
or custodial bank statements. 

Pool Asset Administration 

Collateral or m i t y  on Btorm-recovery properly is 
maintained as required bytliehnsaotionagrmentgreamants or 
related document.3. 

Storm-recovcry property and related documents are 
safeguarded as required by the transaction agreements. 

Applicable 
Servicinp: Criterla 

SBotion4.03 ofthe 
Servicing Agreement.; 
ysessment below 

Applbbla; assessment 
below. 

Applicable; Rssessment 
below. 

Not applicable; transaction 
documents do not permit 
Servicerto disburse 
payments to invedtors. 

Not applicable; bondholden 
am paid by the’l’rusk in 
accordanca with terms of th 
Indenture. 

Applicable; aas88ssment 
below. 

Applicablq assessment 
below. 



Reference 

122(d)(4)(iii) 

Servicing Criteria 

Criteria 

Any additions, removals or substitutions to the m e t  
pml are made, reviewed and approved in accordance 
with any conditions or requiremeats in the transaction 
agreements. 

Payments on pool assets, including any payotlcs, made in 
accordance with the relakd stonn-recove@ property 
documents are posted to the Sarvicer’s obligor [ecords 
maintained no more t h i  two business days after , 
receipt, or such other number ofdays specified in the 
transaction agreements, and allocated to principal, 
interest or other items (e.g., emow) in accordance with 
the related stom-recovery documents. 

The Servicer’s records regardithe storm-recovery 
property agree with the Servioer’s xecords with respect 
to an obligor’s unpaid principal balance. -. 

Changes with ipspffit to the terms or status of an 
obligor‘s storm-recovery property we made, reviewed 
and approved by authorized personnel in accordance 
with the transaction agreements sad related pool asset 
documents. 

LOSE mitigation or recovery actions (e.g., forbearsnce 
plans, modicatious and deeds in lim of fore~losure, 
foreolosures and repossessio~a, as applicable) are 
iniwed, oonduoted and concluded in accordance with 
tha timefi¶mes or other requirements established by the 
transaction agreements. 

Recorda documeutiug collection efforts are maintained 
during the period any pool asset is delinquent in 
accordance with the traosaotion agreements. Such 
records are majntajned on at lo& a monthly basis, or 
such 0th period speoEed in tbe transaotion 
agreements, and demribe the entily’s activities h 
m o n h h g  delinquent storm-recovery charges 
includnp, Tor easmple, phone calls, letters and payment 
res&eduhg plans in cases where ddhquenoy is 
deemed temporary (e.&, Ubess or unemployment). 

Applicable 
Servicinpl Criteria 

Not applioable; no removals 

usets ere contemplated or 
illowed under the 
transaction documents. 

3T sabstitutions ofpool 

kpplicabla; asstssment 
below. 

Not applicable; because 
underlying obligation 
(storm-recovery charge) is 
not an interest bearing 
instcument. 

APPti%b!?e; assesmmt. 
below. 

Applicable; assessment 
below. 

Applicable, but doen not 
require assessment No 
explicit documentarion 
quirembnt with respect to 
cleliiquent accounts are 
imposed under the 
trausaotional documents due 
to availability of ‘?rue-npp’ 
mechanfsm; and any such 
documentation is maintainec 



~- 

Reference 

L 122(d)(4)(ix) 

L 122(d)(4)(xi) 

Servicing Criteila 

- Criteria. 

Adjusbmnts to interestrata or rates of rehlm for stonn- 
rewvery pmperty with variable rates are computed 
based on the related storm-recovery property 
documents. 

Regarding any funds held in trust for an obligor (such as 
S C m W  aCcOuntS): (A) Buch h d s  are analyzed, in 
accordance. with the obligor’a storm-recwery property 
doouments, on at least IU aannal basis, a such other 
period specified in the transaction agreements; 
@) interest on such funds is paid, or credited, to 
obligors in accordanm with applicable &oxm-xmve~~ 
property documents and state laws; and (C) such funds 
are returned to the obligorwithin 30 calendar days of 
full repayment of the related storm-recovery property, 
or such other number o f  days speclfiid in the transadion 
weements, 

Payments made oniehalf of au obligor (such as tax or 
insurance payments) are made on or before the related 
penalty or expiration dates, a8 indioated on the 
appropriate bills or notices for such papenta, provided 
that such support has been received by the servicer at 
least 30 calendar days prior to these dates, 02 such oth& 
number of days specified in the transaction agreements. 

Any lata payment penalties in comwtion with any 
payment to be made on behalf of an obligor are pald 
from the sdmr’s Amds andnotcharged tothe obligor, 
unless the late payment was due to the obligor’s error or 
omission. 

Applicable 
Servicing Criteria 

in acoordance with 
applicable Plorlda 
commission rules and 
regulations. 

Not applicable; storm- 
recovery charges we not 
interest baring instruments. 

Appliwble, but doan not 
require assessment; Swvicer 
mWis customer deposits 
in accordance with the 
Florida commission rules 
and regulations. 

Not applicable; servicer 
cannot meka edvanws of its 
own Am& on behalf of 
customers under tbe 
transactional dcaments. 



Reference 

1 122(d)(4)(xiii) 

I lZZ(d)(4)(xiv) 

1 122(d)(4)(xv) 

Servicing Criteria 

, Criteria 

Disbursements made on behalf of an obligor are posted 
witbin two business days to the obligor’s records 
maintained by the servicer, or such other number of 
days speoified in the transaction agreements. 

Deliiquenciea, charge-offs‘and uncolIectible accounts 
am recognized and recorded in accordance with the 
transaction abements. 

Any externa1 enhancement or othw support, identified 
inltem 1114(a)(l)thmugh(3)oyItem 1115 of 
Regulation AB, is maintained as set forth In the 
transaotion agreements. 

Applicable 
Sorvicing Criteria 

Not applicablq servicer 
OaMOt make advances of its 
own funds on behalfof 
customers to pay principal 
or interest on the bonds. 
Servicer may make 
advances of attorney1 
acoountant fees to defend 
storm-recovery prope@. 

Applicable; assessment 
below. 

Not Applicable; no external 
oredit support or derivatives 
were employed. 

Based on such review, and to the best o f  my knowledge, the Servicer is in 
compliauce in all material mpeots with the applicable sewicing criteria set forth above 
for the Assessment Period. . -  

’ The registered public sCcounth@ firm’s atteafatioh: report has been issued 
in accordance with Section 11Z!(b) of Regulation AB for such fiscal year. 

. 
.. 3. 

, Bxecuted this 23* day o f  March, 201 0. 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 
COMPANY, 
as Servicer 

Date: 

By: 
Kimberly’Ousdahl 
Vice President, COntroIler and Chief 
Accounting m c e r  


